
Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical 

 Commission 

Historic Name: Double House/Dawson House (208 Commerce Street, Occoquan) 

Date or Period: ca.1800 

Original Use: Residence 

Vicinity: Occoquan 

 A two-story, frame building on a brick foundation built as half a duplex to house workers 

at the nearby cotton mill. It has an asphalt, shingle-covered roof and two-part chimney. 

 A picture of this house can be found on page 43 

 


